

Anothony Males
Operations Manager
The Trustee for Minto Property Trust
PO Box 7108
Silverwater NSW 2128

12 August 2024

Subject: Approval of the Operational Traffic Management Plan

Dear Mr Males

I refer to your request dated 22 June 2024, seeking approval of the Operational Traffic Management Plan (OTMP) as required by Condition B5 of Schedule 2 of SSD-5339. I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and the revised OTMP.

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (Department) has reviewed the revised OTMP and concludes the plan addresses the relevant condition. As such, the following plan is approved:

- 'Operational Traffic Management Plan and Driver's Code of Conduct for Resource Recovery Facility at Montore Road, Minto', prepared by McLaren Traffic Engineering, dated 6 August 2024, Issue D.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved plans and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the approved documents publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Media Hakim, Industry Assessments, at the Department on (02) 9995 5684 or via media.hakim@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary